



Ziva Narendra Arifin

President Director and Co-Founder, Aviatory Indonesia

ziva.narendra@aviatoryindonesia.com

arifinz@gmail.com

+62815-133-02535

+1-407-360-6527

Jakarta, ID

SUMMARY

A 'business adventurer' with strong passion for flying, music, and self-improvement methods with 15+ years of combined experience in aviation, media, and communications. Currently running an aviation business consulting and services firm based in Jakarta, Indonesia. Active roles in a number of aviation associations and social organizations.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

Lintang Charter App

Founder

October 2016 - Present

PT Aviarsi Direktori Indonesia (Aviatory Indonesia)

Co-Founder & CEO

August 2014 - Present

PT Idea Karya Indonesia/PT Putra Karya Investama (Idea Group Indonesia)

Partner & co-Founder

May 2011 - September 2014

PT Airfast Indonesia

Customer Service Executive

March 2007 - December 2010

PT Airfast Indonesia

First Officer - NC212 Operations

March 2005 - October 2010

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University

Student Assistant – Flight Operations

November 2002 – December 2003

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University

Student Assistant – Airway Science Lab

February 2000 – July 2001

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University – Daytona Beach, FL, USA

Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.), Aviation Business Administration w/ minor in Flight Operations

December 2000 – November 2003

Deraya Flying School – Jakarta, Indonesia

Mandatory FAA – ICAO/DGCA Commercial Pilot License Endorsement Program – C172 & C402

March 1998 – January 1999

Sekolah Tinggi Penerbangan Indonesia (STPI) Curug – Banten, Indonesia

Mandatory ICAO/DGCA Matriculation and Survival Course

February 1998 – October 1999

Southwind Aviation Academy – Brownsville, TX, USA

FAR 141 Professional Pilot Training, FAA Commercial Pilot ASMEL/IR

December 1996 – November 1997

OTHER ORGANIZATIONAL ROLES

Ikatan Pilot Indonesia/Indonesian Pilots Network (IPI)

Director of Organizational Development

May 2017 – January 2019

Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association Indonesia (AOPA-ID)

Secretary General

November 2016 - September 2019

Jaringan Penerbangan Indonesia/Indonesian Aviation Network (JAPRI)

Member of the Oversight Committee

October 2016 - Present

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University Alumni Network (ERAU Eagles Indonesia)

Indonesian Alumni Network Leader

March 2010 - Present

CERTIFICATIONS HELD/COMPLETED

FAA & DGCA CPL ME ASMEL-IR

Aircraft Types Flown: TF-51, NC212-200, PA44-220T, C172, C402B, PA23, PA38

Total Logged Flying Hours: 3,300hrs

Crew Resources Management
Dangerous Goods Regulations
Basic First Aid
Basic Fire Fighting
Refuel Training
Jungle & Sea Survival Course

ICAO English Lv. 5
TOEIC score of 945
TOEFL score of 650
IETLS score of 6.5

MEDIA & PUBLICATIONS

2015

Indonesia Institute of Life Sciences (i3L) – **Indonesia’s State of Aviation Human Capital**

2016

MNC World News – **On Soekarno-Hatta’s New Terminal 3**

MNC World News – **On Soekarno-Hatta’s New Terminal 3 Inauguration**

IBCAS 2016 – **Human Capital Challenges for the Business & Charter Aviation Sector**

MetroTV News – **On Garuda Indonesia’s Agreement Issues with Rolls-Royce**

Asian Sky Group (ASG) – **Training Report 2016**

Jaringan Penerbangan Indonesia (JAPRI) – **Kondisi dan Tantangan Penerbangan di Papua**

2017

MNC World News – **On Electronic Devices Ban Aboard Airplanes**

Berita Satu Lunch Talk – **Gawai Dilarang Masuk Kabin?**

CNN Indonesia – **Raline Shah Resmi Menjabat Komisaris AirAsia**

Berita Satu Lunch Talk – **Balon Udara Ancam Penerbangan**

Berita Satu Lunch Talk –

2018

Berita Satu Lunch Talk – **Pilot Muda Menganggur**

MetroTV News – **Aksi Mogok Pilot Garuda**

Ikatan Pilot Indonesia (IPI) - **Refleksi 72 Tahun Kemerdekaan**

Memerdekakan Pilot Indonesia Guna Menegakkan 3S+1C Dalam Era Globalisasi Penerbangan

MetroTV News – **Aturan Penggunaan Mikrofon Pesawat**

Berita Satu Lunch Talk – **Tegakkan Aturan di Pesawat**

Asian Sky Group (ASG) – **Factors Impacting Training in Asia Pacific Region**